
From: Kauffman, Laurie 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 3:59 PM 
To: paulm@rsoinc.com 
Cc: Keosian, Richard (DMOR) 
Subject:  Smiths Detection Inc. Termination (MC577072) 
 
Mr. Madairy: 
 
Thank you for your phone call regarding Smiths Detection, Inc.  I understand that per your 
recent conversation with Mr. Kathy Modes, Smiths Detection, Inc. has decided to withdraw the 
termination request and request a renewal to your current license, including a change in 
address from Morristown, NJ to Ijamsville, MD. 
 
As part of our conversation, I informed you that you must request a renewal as soon as possible 
because the expiration for your NRC license is April 30, 2012.  You stated that you will be able 
to submit a renewal very soon. 
 
In addition, please submit, in writing, to the NRC Region I, a request to withdraw your request 
for termination and refer to Mail Control Number 577072.  You may submit a signed pdf 
electronically or through regular mail.  It’s your call.  My contact information is below. 
 
Regards, 

Laurie A. Kauffman 
Health Physicist, 
US NRC 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 
(610) 337-5323 (o) 
(610) 337-5269 (f) 
Laurie.Kauffman@nrc.gov 
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